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Dear Mr Darling,
7 The Quadrant

In response to your letter on the 15'"" December 2011 addressed to my landlord (Mrs Mckay), |
submit the following information.

1. HPK/2010/0617
sketch No DR2 submitted with the above application has been amended to show the

location and specification of the equipment referred to in condition numbers 4 & 5. The
Kitchen extraction is in use as follows: Monday-Friday 12-3pm, Saturday and Sunday 12-
6pm. Four copies of the amended sketch are enclosed in addition a photograph.

2. HPK/2011/0065
With regard to condition no:1, | can confirm that the sound insulation has been installed in
accordance with the details submitted on sketch A and received by the local planning
authority on 28™ March 2011. A copy of the photographic record of this installation (with
which you are familiar) could be made available to you if required. A repeat sound test is
being arranged to check the effectiveness of the insulation and | will let you have a copy of
the report when available.

3. HPK/2010/0618
In respect of condition no: 2, the enclosed and amended sketch DR2 shows details of the
alterations to the rear elevation of the single storey lean to, constructed in the 1980s.

A cheque for the £85 is enclosed and | look forward to hearing from you further.

Yours Sincerely

Nick Watterson




